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that it would he of advantage to the men of the 
first year to have an 'Adviser ' to whom they may 
always go for direction and assistance, 
however, will he able to advise you on this matter.

You wil’ understand that both in 
the Faculty of Arts and in the Faculty of /.pplied 
Science, the Professors are not oblige 1 to act as 
Advisers", but with them, the assumption of this 
position is purely voluntary.

I remain.
Yours very sincerely,

Dean Birkett,

^ A
Acting Principal.
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